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[BeginText]

Corbin T. Jones

Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Victory NOW PAC -- C00416743
Dear Corbin:

I am responding to your August 29, 2007 letter concerning Victory NOW PAC's Mid-Year Report. In your letter, you ask
whether any expenditures labeled "Salary-Fundraising Services", "Catering Expense" and "Event Catering" were made on
behalf of a specific federal candidate. The answer to your question is no, these expenditures were not made on behalf

of a specific federal candidate. They were all related to fundraising that was done generally on behalf of the PAC. In

the future, | will be sure to specify that these expenditures are PAC-related and not on behalf of a particular federal
candidate.

Thanks. Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions.

Very truly yours,
Jennifer Lewis Smith
Treasurer

Victory NOW PAC
[EndText]
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